Surfside Quilters Guild General Meeting #101 Minutes September 12, 2017

San Clemente Presbyterian Church, 119 N. Ave De La Estrella, San Clemente, CA 92672

Call to Order:

President, Linda Rigdon called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. She welcomed guests, new members and acknowledged those with September birthdays.

- 1. A thank you and applause was given to our gracious piano players Jo Hutchinson, Pat McNeil and Elizabeth Geer.
- 2. A reminder not to park in the south lot and to turn off or silence cell phones.
- 3. Linda requested saved seating be limited to no more than 4 seats per row.
- 4. Please remember to wear a name tag.
- 5. The next Board meeting is Tuesday, September 19 at 10:00 a.m. at Maggie Bell's and Lynn Tweet's Seaside Village Clubhouse (33715 Surfside Drive, Dana Point).

Special Announcements:

<u>Sunshine and Shadows:</u> Judi Killberg and Bette Bradley: Katy Lillie has had second knee replacement. Glenna Johnson's husband has passed away. Jean Impey broke her patella (knee cap). Nancy Northrup had shoulder surgery.

Committee Reports:

<u>Road Trip to Quilt in a Day</u>: Linda Rigdon: A morning with Eleanor Burns. Informative program in her television studio, followed by a catered lunch. Not a bus trip. Carpooling is suggested. Shopping after lunch with 10% discount on regular priced items and 40% off in the sale room. Door prizes throughout the event and a souvenir for everyone who attends. Monday, October 23, 2017. 9:30 a.m. – 2:30 p.m. Sign up with Maggie Bell. Cost is \$35.00.

<u>Quilting Retreat at Vina Retreat Center in Temecula</u>: Linda Rigdon: Three days in Temecula May 21, 2018 through lunch on May 23, 2018. Limited to 30 attendees. Sign-ups will be on a first come, first served basis. More information forthcoming.

<u>Hoffman Tour</u>: Jan Hirth: Tour day is Thursday, November 16. Sign-ups are closed. Jan will contact those who signed up. If someone declines, she will go to the wait list.

<u>Friendship Groups</u>: Robin Free: Get acquainted meeting on Friday, November 15 beginning at 10:00 a.m. at Robin's home.

November Fest: Betty Collins: All Fest items are due at the October General Meeting.

- Joann Bishop and Susie Russell will be accepting baskets in the upper parking lot. Be sure you have enclosed basket in cellophane and tied with ribbon and bow. Attach inventory and approximate value of basket.
- Boutique has potholder kits on the table today for you to make.
- Volunteers Sign-up with Elizabeth Geer. We need everyone to help.

Block of the Month: Angela Miller: Next month a scrappy pattern "Something Fancy".

Monthly Mini: Vickie Janis and Sheri Hill: A Redwork mini quilt made and donated by Bette Bradley.

<u>SCCQG:</u> Nancy Ota: Saturday, October 7 in La Habra. Information in the newsletter.

Other Announcements: Linda Rigdon:

- 1. Workshop Raffle Buy your chance at the Workshop table.
- 2. Recycled Magazines Free books today.
- 3. 50-50 Raffle: Mary Freedman selling 6 for \$5.00

Future Speakers and Workshops: Becky McDaniel, Jane Salem and Vivien Hawker:

- Speakers: Becky shared that the Claudia Gomez workshop had only two signed up. Contract had a 60day cancellation clause. Her workshop has been cancelled but not before the 60 day deadline. Because workshops can be difficult to fill, SQG contract has been changed to reflect 30-day cancellation.
- Becky asked for a show of hands of those interested in having a quilt appraisal by Violet Vaughn our March 2018 speaker. Cost of a verbal appraisal is \$25. A written appraisal is \$75.
- Workshops: September 13 workshop with Sandy Corbin is her basket quilt or wall hanging. October 24 is a Sewcial at the San Juan Mobile Home Estates. Jan Hirth will demonstrate various applique techniques. November and December: Are also scheduled Sewcials. Sewcials cost \$10.

<u>Program</u>: Becky McDaniel introduced Sandy Corbin who shared her quilting journey and a trunk show.

Break

<u>Philanthropy:</u> Suzette Blake and Nancy Pestal: Suzette showed a baby quilt that can be made from kits available at the Philanthropy table. Twenty-five quilts were paraded around the room.

Show & Tell: Susan Staebell and Nancy Pestal: Twelve individuals shared 19 items.

<u>Volunteers Today</u>: Thank you to the following volunteers:

- Greeting and Check-in and Hand out new Directories: Janis Schoenfeld, Diana Imhoof and Judi Killberg
- Holders and Folders: Janis Toman, Kay Johnston, Hiroko Moriwaki and Nancy Ota
- Hospitality: Deanna Garcia (again) and Marjie Butterworth (again, and again).

<u>UFO Coordinators</u>: Marjie Butterworth and Johanne Gibson: Will meet on September 22. Project #3 is due.

Membership Report: Judy Nunn:

Members Present:111Guests Present:9New Members:3Total Present:123Members for 2017-2018:200

Monthly Mini: Vickie Janis and Sheri Hill: Redwork won by Annette Leinen Workshop Raffle: Jane Salem and Vivien Hawker: Won by Patty Seebold Hospitality Drawing: Debbie Knutson: Floral bouquet was won by Ursula Hartunian 50-50 Drawing: Mary Freedman: Won by Maureen Killackey - \$128. Block of the Month: Angela Miller: Won by Sheri Hill Class of Masting:

Close of Meeting:

Remember to turn your cell phones back on. Please pick up your trash and check around your areas for anything you forgot.

Meeting Adjourned at: 12:00 p.m.

Submitted by: Nancy Pestal, Acting Secretary, Surfside Quilters Guild